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State of Florida 

DOCUMENT NO. 00025-2020 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

January 2, 2020 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER• 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

Adam Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Marissa Ramos, Public Utility Analyst III, Division of Economics t-'\'2,, 

Docket No. 20190121-WS - Application for limited proceeding rate increase in 
Polk County; by CHC VII, Ltd. 

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2019-0493-PAA-WS, issued November 19 2019, this docket shall 
be closed administratively upon staffs verification and approval that CHC Vil, Ltd. (CHC or 
utility) filed the revised tariff sheets and customer notice that were approved by staff. The 
revised tariff sheets and customer notice were approved by staff and filed by the utility on 
December 18, 2019. Staff has determined that the utility has demcn ated compliance with 
Order No. PSC-2019-0493-PAA-WS and requests that this docket be osed)administratively. 
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